444 Registrar staff Fi@purdue.edu> Thu, Jun 30, 2011 at 7:49 PM
To: | SourceWatch User i il e o poee

Agresd

—Ornginal Message—
From: L EX SourceWatch User [IESFSIRTE O5
Sent: Wednesday, June 249, 2011 11:U07 PM

To: B W 54" Registrar staff
Subject: Re: Alumnus status of an individual

Hi ~w== Registrar staff

Thanks, | am now in receipt of a letter from Purdue signed by =< the Registrar
F el Howewer, the letter simply states that WILLARD ANTHONY WATTS
attended Purdue University from August 28, 1975 to May 8, 1982,

There is no record of any degree qualification attained. May | then
assume that no qualification was obtained by this individual from PU?

Thanks again

SourceWatch User

On Thu, May 26, 2011 at 1:30 AM, B%7 Registrar staff [ @purdue edu= wrote:

= Please provde an address for the requested information. We can mail you the information.
= Thanks,

>

=

= —0nginal Message—

= From: Jebaslly SourceWatch User sl = Bt il L

= Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:54 AM

= To: registran@purdue.edu
= Subject: Fwd: Alumnus status of an individual

=

= Hi

=

= How can | find out if a person called "Willard Anthony Watts”™
= graduated from Purdus?

=

= He has claimed in the press that he attended Purdue, but will not
= answer queres as to whether he graduated.

=

= Thanks

= SourceWatch User

> Py il
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PURDUE

UNIVERSITY OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

May 26, 2011

ENROLLMENT CERTIFICATION

NAME: WILLARD ANTHONY WATTS

The above named student attended Purdue University from August 28, 1975 to May 8, 1982.

Fhkkkdkkhkkhkhkhihihk END OF CERTIF'CATION e e e v e e v e e e e e e e e e e de e de

| CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS ACCURATE AS OF THIS DATE.

Sincerely,

Registrar

Undergraduate students enrolled for 12 or more credit hours are considered to be fuI! time. Graduate
students enrolled for 8 or more credit-hours-are-considered-to-be full-time: — .

Only academic and demographic information is maintained in this office. If you need further information on
disciplinary action, please contact the Dean of Student' office.

Since 1993, Purdue University has not affixed the raised seal to certification letters.
PURDUE UNIVERSITY IS ACCREDITED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES

AND UNIVERSITIES.
FEDERAL EDUCATION SCHOOL CODE: 001825

610 PURDUE MALL = WEST LAFAYETTE, IN 47907-2040
(765) 494-8581 » Fax: (765) 494-0570
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